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McFARLAIN & CASSEDY, P.A.
Attorneys at Law

305 SOUTH GADSDEN STREET (32301)
POST OFFICE BOX 2174
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32316-2174

CHRISTOPHER BARKAS
GINGER L. BARRY
P. DAVID BRANNON

MARSHALL R. CASSEDY, RETIRED
WILLIAM B. GRAHAM TELEPHONE (850) 222-2107

DOUGLAS P. JONES TELECOPIER (850) 222-8475

TERRELL C. MADIGAN
HAROLD R. MARDENBOROUGH, JR.

RICHARD C. McFARLAIN FROM THE DESK OF:
H. LESTER McFATTER, JR. WILLIAM B. GRAHAM
ROBERT A, McNEELY e-mail: bgraham@mcfarlain.com

H. DARRELL WHITE, JR.
WILLIAM B. WILEY
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Blanca S. Bayo _5:’;5' o
Division of the Commission ) "
Clerk and Administrative Services R

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0855

Re:  Docket No. 030851-TP
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC Claim for Confidential Treatment
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC Response to BellSouth’s 1* Set of Interrogatories

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC (“Comcast”) by and through its undersigned counsel and pursuant
to Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes, hereby claims that certain information provided in Comcast’s
Response to BellSouth’s 1% Set of Interrogatories contains confidential and proprietary business
information that should be held exempt from public disclosure. Pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(5), Florida
AUS Administrative Code, in the attached envelope is one copy of Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC’s Response
CAF ___ toBellSouth’s 1* Set of Interrogatories with the confidential information highlighted. Also included are two

' redacted copies.

CR - Copies of the redacted copies have been served on the parties of record pursuant to the attached

~— — certificate of service. Please acknowledge receipt of this letter by stamping the extra copy of this letter
— “filed” and returning the same to me.
Skt - This claim of confidentiality was fil
™H | C “telco” for Confidential 01:1y e b.\"or % behalfo!;‘ze
- A { ’documenl is in locked storage pending advice on handl.inﬂ
3y 4 - 3;;: ECEVE _ To access the material, your name must be on the CASR.
Fe ¥ > s ¢ If undocketed, your division director must obtain written UM T N 4-CATE
‘E" ) EXD/Tech permission before You can access it. i . o '
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Thank you for your assistance in processing this filing. Please contact me with any questions.
Very truly yours,
William B. Graham
- Counsel for Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC
WBG\ktc
Encl.

cc: All Parties of Record





